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From: Darcy, Wendy

To: Thon, Scott

Cc: Burton, Tricia

Subject: RE: SNC CEO Visit to Nalcor

Date: Thursday, March 28, 2013 5:16:09 PM
Attachments: image001.jpa

Scott, Bob, Ed & Gilbert are 4. | did not know if anyone else would be joining but booked for 2 extra
justin case. This is a nice spot was #1 pick in Enroute Mag in 2011.

Can you confirm that it will just be the 4 of you for both the dinner and the meeting (at least from
our side?)

Wendy

From: Thon, Scott

Sent: March 28, 2013 1:43 PM

To: Darcy, Wendy

Cc: Burton, Tricia

Subject: Re: SNC CEOQ Visit to Nalcor

Thanks - do u know who 6 are?

From: Darcy, Wendy

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2013 03:35 PM
To: Thon, Scott

Cc: Burton, Tricia

Subject: RE: SNC CEO Visit to Nalcor

Scott the Nalcor meeting is confirmed for 4:00 — 5:30 pm.
Dinner at Raymonds on Water Street is also booked — reservation for 6 people at 6pm.

Wendy Darcy
Executive Assistant to Scott Thon

Global Power, SNC Lavalin Inc

Tel.: (403) 267-3414 or (403)536-6242
Cell: (403) 554-1315

From: Thon, Scott

Sent: March 22, 2013 4:20 PM

To: Rate, Charlie [O&M]; Card, Robert

Cc: Girard, Nicole; Darcy, Wendy; Burton, Tricia; Gagné, Bernard
Subject: Re: SNC CEOQ Visit to Nalcor

Guys,

| have asked our Hydro East GM, Bernard Gagne to organize a small meeting for the leadership
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teams with Bob around 130pm on the 25th. Bob we could then have a town hall for all staff (200
Lower Churchill + 70 from O&M) at 230pm if you are up for it.

If this works we will try and arrange the meeting with Nalcor around 4pm and a dinner to follow.
Let me know if you have any concerns.
Wendy - the hotel | was at last time was good (Sheraton?), please book me there.

Thanks,
Scott

From: Rate, Charlie [0&M]

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 12:03 PM

To: Card, Robert; Thon, Scott

Cc: Girard, Nicole; Darcy, Wendy; Burton, Tricia
Subject: RE: SNC CEO Visit to Nalcor

Bob: we have about 70 folks in our Spectrol group — mostly doing integrity management, SQS and
various other Oil and Gas related stuff. They are close to the Bay Newplan office, although about

25% are offshore at any time. We also have about 20 facility management people spread over St.
John’s.

Charlie

From: Card, Robert [mailto:Robert.Card@snclavalin.com]
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 10:12 AM

To: Thon, Scott

Cc: Girard, Nicole; Darcy, Wendy; Burton, Tricia; Rate, Charlie
Subject: RE: SNC CEO Visit to Nalcor

Scott. | can do either the morning or afternoon. It appears that they prefer the afternoon so | have
put it in my calendar. | will plan to return to Montreal at zero dark thirty Friday AM leaving dinner
open for them or our team there. We might be better off shooting for a mid afternoon meeting to
allow us to meet with some of our Nalcor team in advance. Up to you. Bob

Nicole. Please try to figure out the total scope of our Newfoundland operation as | would like to
hold a Q&A meeting with the management or a town hall at which Scott would be welcome to co
host. Bob

From: Thon, Scott

Sent: March 22, 2013 10:04 AM

To: Card, Robert

Cc: Girard, Nicole; Darcy, Wendy; Burton, Tricia
Subject: Fw: SNC CEO Visit to Nalcor

Bob,
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Here are some dates from Ed Martin's office, | suggest we go April 25th, | think you are available that
afternoon. So a time around 1pm on the 25th?

Scott

From: KWinsor@nalcorenergy.com [mailto:KWinsor@nalcorenergy.com]

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 07:54 AM

To: Thon, Scott

Cc: GBennett@nalcorenergy.com <GBennett@nalcorenergy.com=>; Darcy, Wendy;
BLane@nalcorenergy.com <BLane@nalcorenergy.com=>

Subject: SNC CEO Visit to Nalcor

Good morning Scott:

Gilbert asked me to get back to you in reply to your e-mail for possible dates for a visit by
yourself and your CEO, Mr. Card. From the list that Wendy sent, the following dates are open
for both Gilbert and Ed:

Thursday, April 25 - afternoon
Thursday, May 30 - afternoon
Friday, May 31 - morning

You can let us know when you settle on a date and we will block out their calendars.

Regards, Kathy

Kathy Winsor
Executive Assistant
Nalcor Energy
t. 709 737-1805 . 709 737-1782

e. KWinsor@nalcorenergy.com

W. nalcorenergy.com
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